From: Jarrod Gillies

To: Michelle Niles
Cc: Luke Blandford
Subject: RE: Notice of Modification Request - Casuarina Town Centre Project Approval (MP 06_0258 MOD 12)
Date: Thursday, 16 May 2019 9:38:46 AM
Attachments: imaae002.png
image003.ipa

20190510 - J150 - Engineering Assessment V4.pdf
Appendix C - Lot 1 as car parking lot.pdf
Approved Plans.pdf

SP94481- Endoursed Strata Plan LRS.pdf
SP94481- s88b Easement Instrument.pdf
SP77971- SP & Admin Sheet.pdf

Hi Michelle,

The following is provided in response to the requested additional information:

e Revised engineering assessment that has considered Councils concern regarding servicing for the site.

e Proposed Plan of Subdivision including approved staged plans. The second and third attachment identify the proposal,
whole site and correct lot boundaries.

e Concerning intended use of the car parking lot, we do not wish to change the original intent and use for Spice Den
(Santai Resort). Further investigation has revealed there is an easement for car parking and access benefited by lot 115
SP77971. Lot 115 SP77971 is the Spice Den of Santai Resport. The proposed change in titling as a separate torrens lot
will not restrict continued use for the resort.

Please advise the acceptance of the above information when available.

Regards,

Jarrod Gillies

Town Planner
Telephone: 02 6674 5001 | Facsimile: 02 6674 5003

Level 2, 11-13 Pearl Street, Kingscliff NSW 2487
PO Box 1623, Kingscliff NSW 2487

Development & Engineering Consultants for Queensland - New South Wales - Victoria - Northern
Territory

View our Summer 2017/2018 Newsletter
For contact details for our Queensland, New South Wales, Victoria & Northern Territory offices, visit www.planitconsulting.com.au

From: Michelle Niles <Michelle.Niles@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 17 April 2019 4:02 PM

To: Luke Blandford <LukeB@planitconsulting.com.au>
Subject: RE: Notice of Modification Request - Casuarina Town Centre Project Approval (MP 06_0258 MOD 12)

Hi Luke,

Thanks for your time on the phone a few weeks ago. | have discussed the matter further with my Director and Council, and it is
requested that you demonstrate how the site can be connected to services prior to the modification being determined. Please
note that the Engineering Assessment (version 3 and dated January 2019) proposed to a trunk sewer line connection to a line
which is proposed to be removed (see attached Council comments). Prior to submitting the fourth version of the Engineering
Report, discuss your proposed connection strategy with Council to ensure the connection is achievable.

Additionally, the submitted subdivision plan includes a configuration of the car parking lot which has not been approved and
appears to include land from adjoining lots. | also note that the subdivision layout plan will need to replace the existing
approved plan in the Project Approval and such, should be updated to include the whole site and have the correct lot
boundaries.

| also wanted to clarify your statement below that the car park will be owned by the original developer and used as a public car
park —the original application stated that the car park would be used to service the Santai Resort and would not be a public car

park (refer to page 40 of the PPR). Does the modification intend to change this component of the approval?

Happy to discuss if you have any questions.


mailto:Jarrod@planitconsulting.com.au
mailto:Michelle.Niles@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:LukeB@planitconsulting.com.au
http://planitconsulting.com.au/sites/wp-content/uploads/2018/02/Planit-Newsletter-Summer-2017-18.pdf
http://www.planitconsulting.com.au/
mailto:Michelle.Niles@planning.nsw.gov.au
mailto:LukeB@planitconsulting.com.au
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Document Status

Version Document type Reviewed by Issued by Date Issued
1 Report AW AW 24/02/2017
2 Report AW SH 23/01/2019
3 Report AW SH 25/01/2019
4 Report BG G 10/05/2019

Project Details

Project Name: Casuarina Way — Sewer Assessment

Client: CTC Multiple Lots Pty Ltd

Client Project Manager: Jarrod Gillies - Planit

Authors: Nick Sirach, Andrew Wells, Brendan Thomson

Planit Reference: J150 —EAO01

Disclaimer

Planit Consulting Pty Ltd retains the ownership and copyright of the contents of this document including drawings, plans,
figures and all work produced by Planit Consulting Pty Ltd. This document is not to be reproduced in full or in part, unless
separately approved by Planit Consulting Pty Ltd. The client may use this document only for the purpose for which it was
prepared. No third party is entitled to use or rely on this document whatsoever. Planit Consulting accepts no liability
whatsoever for any possible subsequent loss or damage arising from the use of this data or any part thereof.

Planit Consulting Pty Ltd

ABN 20099 261 711

Suite 9a, 80-84 Ballina Street

Lennox Head NSW 2478

(PO Box 161, Lennox Head NSW 2478)
Telephone — 02 6687 4666
administration@planitconsulting.com.au
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1. EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The purpose of this assessment is to identify the civil engineering requirements to support the residential
subdivision development of Lot SP94481 in Casuarina Way, Casuarina, NSW. It covers drainage, water and sewer
reticulation, power and telecommunications. It aims to ensure that the proposed development can be serviced
adequately.

The total site currently consists of 27 townhouses, an internal road, and two carparks. The site is accessed from
three locations, two access points on Casuarina Way and one access point on Dianella Drive. The proposed
subdivision development will consist of the single carpark on the eastern side of Casuarina Way being separated
from the existing lot. The carpark shall retain its current point of access in order to minimise earthworks. The
proposed subdivision shall comprise of two individual lots, with the townhouses, internal road and minor carpark
to the west of Casuarina remaining as the existing lot, and the carpark on the east of Casuarina Way will form a
new lot.

The existing townhouses and carparks will remain as is and their access, services and utilities shall be maintained.

Earthworks will be required on the subject site and will include:

e Trenching for new services.

Water to the lot shall be serviced by connecting into the existing water main running along the western side of
Casuarina Way.

Sewer service for the entire lot can be achieved via a gravity connection into the existing sewer main in the road
reserve approximately 260m to the south of the site. Alternatively, a number of other connection points could be

investigated during the detailed design stage.

No issues are foreseen in providing telecommunication and electrical services to the site. No provisions have been
made to provide reticulated gas to the lot.

No geotechnical investigations have been carried out specifically for the subject site.
Acid Sulphate Soils and flooding are expected not to affect the development.

No detention basins are necessary on site as the proposed subdivision will not alter the impervious area.

Planit Consulting Page 3 J150-EA01
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2. CIVIL SITE ASSESSMENT

2.1. SITE DESCRIPTION

A Development Application is being prepared for lodgement with Tweed Shire Council for the subdivision of Lot
SP94481 in Casuarina. The subject site (Figure 1) of the proposed development is a staged residential
development with an area of approximately 3050m?. It is proposed that the carpark (Figure 2) is to be subdivided
from the lot onto a separate title. The site is situated 6.5km south of Kingscliff CBD under the Tweed Shire Council
(TSC) local government area.

| Lot SP94481
The site currently consists of 27 townhouses, an internal road, and two carparks. The site is accessed from three
locations, two access points on Casuarina Way and one access point on Dianella Drive. The proposed subdivision
development will consist of the single carpark on the eastern side of Casuarina Way being separated from the
existing lot. The carpark shall retain its current point of access in order to minimise earthworks. The proposed

subdivision shall comprise of two individual lots, with the townhouses, internal road and minor carpark to the
west of Casuarina remaining as the existing lot, and the carpark on the east of Casuarina Way will form a new lot.

The existing townhouses and carparks will remain as is and their access, services and utilities shall be guaranteed
during the construction works.

Civil record plans for the site are included in Appendix A. To confirm the locations of existing services, a ‘Dial-
Before-You-Dig’ (DBYD) search has been requested within the vicinity of the development area and the results are
included in Appendix B. It is assumed the site is built on fill similarly to the rest of Casuarina.

Planit Consulting Page 4 J150-EA01
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| Subject Site

2.2. ENGINEERING CONSTRAINTS
Service locations were obtained using records (DBYD) and discussion with Council. Based on preliminary
investigations, no issues are expected with regards to connection points for services.

No geotechnical investigations have been carried out specifically for the subject site. It is assumed that the site is
built on fill similarly to the rest of Casuarina. To accurately access the soil conditions, further geotechnical
investigations would be required.

No adverse soil conditions including Acid Sulphate soils (ASS) have been encountered at the locations of the
original investigation and confirmation is based on the information provided by TSC. The Acid Sulfate Soils Map
(Appendix B) shows that the subject site appears to be within an area of Class 4 Acid Sulfate Soils. There should be

no adverse effects on works that occur within the first 2m below surface level.

Data from TSC Design Flood Level maps (Appendix B) do not show any significant flooding risk.

Planit Consulting Page 5 J150-EA01
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3. STORMWATER MANAGEMENT

3.1. STORMWATER RUNOFF

The subject site is reasonably flat with a low point in the centre of the paved area. A stormwater drain already
exists at this low point in the catchment. No bulk earthworks to alter overland flow paths are proposed on the site
at this stage. The subject site is not undergoing any earthworks or construction so no additional treatment
measures are necessary.

3.2. ON-SITE RAINWATER DETENTION
The impervious area of the site is not being altered, therefore there is no need for additional on-site rainwater
detention.

3.3. STORMWATER QUALITY
No water quality measures will need to be implemented as the existing sites impervious area will not be altered.

4. SERVICES ASSESSMENT

A plan showing the locations of the proposed services connections is provided in Appendix C.

4.1. WATER

TSC provides reticulated water supply to commercial customers within the local area and is responsible for all
reticulated water supply to the development. Water reticulation should be connected through the available
existing water main on the western side of Casuarina Way. It is proposed that the connection is under-bored from
the eastern side of Casuarina Way to prevent major earthworks. Refer the ‘Dial-Before-You-Dig’ (Appendix B) for
the proposed water reticulation layout.

The current site is not undergoing any size upgrades or changing its use. Currently, the subject site hosts a
concrete sealed carpark, and there are no proposed changes. Therefore there will not be any additional demand
being placed on the water infrastructure. A new connection may be required.

4.2. SEWER

TSC provides reticulated sewer to commercial customers within the local area and is responsible for all reticulated
sewer supply to the development. Based on the limited information that has been provided by Council (Appendix
A) and ‘Dial-Before-You-Dig’ plans (Appendix B), the closest location for a sewer connection in public land is on
the south eastern corner of the roundabout to the south of the subject site.

It is estimated using back calculations that the proposed sewer connection sits at approximately RL 3.5m. The
bottom southern corner of the subject site has an RL of approximately 9.5m. The proposed connection is 260m
from the site and at a minimum grade of 1:60 connection can be achieved at approximately RL 4.2m.

The lot will only require a single sewer connection and no augmentation to the existing sewer network will be
necessary.

Alternatively, there are a number of other potential connection locations in the local area (refer Figure 3) which

may be utilised should they prove to be more viable during detailed design. Verification of levels and capacity will
be required to determine the suitability of these locations.
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| Alternative Sewer Connection Locations

4.3. STORMWATER

TSC provides reticulated stormwater to commercial customers within the local area and is responsible for all
reticulated stormwater supply to the development. The subject site currently connects to the stormwater
network on the eastern side of Casuarina Way. The current stormwater infrastructure is sufficient and no
additional connections will be needed.

4.4. POWER
Essential Energy is the main service authority for power supply in the region and is responsible for building,
operating and maintaining the electricity network within the proximity of the TSC area. HV and LV power is
currently running along the eastern side of Casuarina Way and connection should be available via the west of the
subject site.
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4.5. TELECOMMUNICATIONS

NBN is the main telecommunications service supplier to the project area. Telstra service is available via the
existing NBN network along the western side of Casuarina Way. The location of existing telecommunication
services has been estimated through ‘Dial-Before-You-Dig’ plans (Appendix B) and is indicative only. Detailed
service location is required prior to detailed design.

5. CONCLUSION

The engineering assessment undertaken for this site has identified that the proposed subdivision of Lot SP94481
in Casuarina Way can be readily serviced without significant augmentation to existing services for water, sewer,
power and telecommunications.

Supply of water shall be through connection to the existing water main on the western side of Casuarina Way.

The allotment is capable of being serviced via a number of connection points in the immediate locality and the
most suitable sewer connection point will be determined during the detailed design phase of the subdivision.

Power shall be serviced by a connection to the existing line running along the eastern side of Casuarina Way.

Telecommunications shall be serviced via a connection to the existing NBN network on the western side of
Casuarina Way.

Based on the assessment undertaken, it is believed that the proposed development can readily be serviced in a
sustainable way.
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[ ] Hydrant
& Private Water Point
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While every care is taken to ensure the accuracy of this data, Tweed Shire Council makes no representations or wamanties

Date prinfed: 11/01/2019 expressed or implied, statutory or otherwise, about its accuracy, reliability, completensss or suitability for any particular purpose and

© Land and Property information (LP1) disclaim all and all liability (i without limitation. liability in negligence) for all expenses, losses, damages
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While every care is taken to ensure the accuracy of this data, Tweed Shire Council makes no representations or wamanties
or otherwise, about its accuracy, reliability, completeness or suitability for any particular punpose and
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Please note that water pipes and sewer rising mains operate under high pressure and present a significant risk for any work arcund
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STRATA PLAN FORM 2 (A3)

WARNING: CREASING OR FOLDING WILL LEAD TO REJECTION

ePlan
Sheet 1 of 5 sheets

NOTE:
'CT" DENOTES LOT BOUNDARY IS
COINCIDENT WITH PARCEL BOUNDAY

B DENOTES
2 STOREY RENDERED, FC & FC CLAD UNIT
WITH COLORBOND ROOF
No.15 DIANELLA DRIVE, CASUARINA

26
DP1198266

25
DP 1198266

24
DP1198266

23
DP11958266

171
DP 1208112

27

DP1198266

28

DP 1198266

DP 1208112

0S DENOTES OPEN SPACE
P DENOTES PATIO

R} - EASEMENT FOR CAR PARKING AND ACCESS VARIABLE WIDTH
S) - EASEMENT FOR DRAINAGE OF SEWAGE 4 WIDE (DP1198266}
T} - EASEMENT FOR DRAINAGE OF WATER 4 WIDE (DP11958266)

D} - EASEMENT FOR DRAINAGE OF SEWAGE 3 WIDE (DP1198266)
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LOCATION PLAN

SP 77971

Surveyor: ANTHONY JOHN DENNY
Surveyor's Ref: 14/355
Subdivision No. SC 2754
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STRATA PLAN FORM 2 (A3) WARNING: CREASING QR FOLDING WILL LEAD TO BEJECTION Sheet 2 of 5 sheets

7',

SEE SHEET 5 FOR
DIAGRAMS 1, 2,3 & 4

OS - OPEN SPACE

P - PATIO

BOK - BACK OF CONCRETE EDGE STRIP

PC - PROLOGATION OF EDGE OF CONCRETE
PW - PROLONGATION OF FACE OF WALL

EC - EDGE OF CONCRETE

ALL COMMON SERVICE LINES ARE COMMON PROPOERTY

ANY SERVICE LINE WITHIN ONE LOT SERVICING ANOTHER
LOT IS COMMON PROPERTY.

T! DENOTES 90°

(12.075)

7
s
% l
&

s — 98 FLOOR PLAN

46.01

AREAS ARE APPROXIMATE —

(E) - EASEMENT FOR ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE PURPOSES 0.5 WIDE
THE STRUCTURE OF THE BUILDING STANDING ON EACH
LOT, INCLUDING WALLS, FLOORS, CEILINGS AND ROOFS,

FORM PART OF THE LOT AND IS NOT COMMON PROPERTY. :
Surveyor: ANTOHNY JOHN DENNY Registered

%3 10.11.2016 SP94481

LOTS ARE LIMITED IN STRATUM FROM 5 METRES BELOW TO
10 METRES ABOVE THE UPPER SURFACE OF THE RESPECTIVE Surveyor's Ref: 14/355
UNITS GROUND FLOOR SLAB.

Subdivision No. SC 2754
DISTANCES ARE ON THE PROLOGATION OF QUTER FACE OF WALL
UNLESS STATED OTHERWISE Lengths are in metres. Reduction Ratio 1:250
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STRATA PLAN FORM 2 (A3) WARNING: CREASING OR FOLDING WILL LEAD TO REJECTION Sheet 3of 5 sheets

SHEET 4 ADJOINS

AREAS ARE APPROXIMATE

THE STRUCTURE OF THE BUILDING STANDING ON EACH
LOT, INCLUDING WALLS, FLOORS, CEILINGS AND ROOFS,
FORM PART OF THE LOT AND IS NOT COMMON PROPERTY.

LOTS ARE LIMITED IN STRATUM FROM 5 METRES BELOW TO
10 METRES ABOVE THE UPPER SURFACE OF THE RESPECTIVE
UNITS GROUND FLOOR SLAB.

ALL COMMON SERVICE LINES ARE COMMON PROPOERTY

ANY SERVICE LINE WITHIN ONE LOT SERVICING ANOTHER
LOT IS COMMON PROPERTY.

DISTANCES ARE ON THE PROLOGATION OF QUTER FACE OF WALL
UNLESS STATED OQTHERWISE

OS - OPEN SPACE

P - PATIO

BOK - BACK OF CONCRETE EDGE STRIP
PC - PROLOGATION OF EDGE OF CONCRETE
PW - PROLONGATION OF FACE OF WALL
EC - EDGE OF CONCRETE

W_! DENOTES 90°

SEE SHEET 5 FOR
DIAGRAMS 1, 2, 3 & 4

FLOOR PLAN

Surveyor: ANTOHNY JOHN DENNY Registered

SHEET 2 ADJOINS Surveyor's Ref: 14/355
10.11.2016 m_nvwb.b.m\_

Subdivision No. SC 2754

(E) - EASEMENT FOR ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE PURPOSES 0.5 WIDE Lengths are in metres. Reduction Ratio 1:250
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SEE SHEET 5 FOR 13604 FLOOR PLAN
DIAGRAMS 1, 2, 3 & 4 :

5.37

OS - OPEN SPACE
P - PATIO

BOK - BACK OF CONCRETE EDGE STRIP
PC - PROLOGATION OF EDGE OF CONCRETE
PW - PROLONGATION OF FACE OF WALL

EC - EDGE OF CONCRETE

7H_! DENOTES 90°

AREAS ARE APPROXIMATE
THE STRUCTURE OF THE BUILDING STANDING ON EACH

L BFYEdS

LOT, INCLUDING WALLS, FLOORS, CEILINGS AND ROOFS,
FORM PART QF THE LOT AND 1S NOT COMMON PROPERTY.

DIAGRAM 5
(N.T.S.)

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

SEEDIA. 5

SHEET 3 ADJOINS

DISTANCES ARE ON THE PROLOGATION OF OQUTER FACE OF WALL

UNLESS STATED OTHERWISE Surveyor: ANTOHNY JOHN DENNY Registered

10.11.2016 m_UOL.L.m\_

Surveyor's Ref: 14/355

4 DIAGRAM & | Subdivision No. SC 2754
(E) - EASEMENT FOR ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE PURPQOSES 0.5 WIDE (N.T.S)

Lengths are in metres. Reduction Ratio 1:250
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Sheet 5 of 5 sheets

DIAGRAM 2
N.T.S.

DIAGRAM 1
' N.T.S.

OS - OPEN SPACE

P - PATIO

PC - PROLOGATION OF EDGE OF CONCRETE
PW - PROLONGATION OF FACE OF WALL

EC - EDGE OF CONCRETE

T! DENQTES 90°

DISTANCES ARE ON THE PROLOGATION OF OUTER FACE OF WALL
UNLESS STATED OTHERWISE

(E} - EASEMENT FOR ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE PURPQSES 0.5 WIDE

DIAGRAM 3
N.T.S.

FLOOR PLAN

e DIAGRAM 4

N.T.S.

Surveyor: ANTOHNY JOHN DENNY
Surveyor's Ref: 14/355
Subdivision No. SC 2754

Lengths are in metres. Reduction Ratio 1:250
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10.11.2016
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STRATA PLAN FORM 3 (PART 1) (2012) WARNING: Creasing or folding will lead to rejection

ePlan

STRATA PLAN ADMINISTRATION SHEET

Sheet 1 0f 3 sheet(s)

Office Use Only
10.11.2016

4
Registered:
Purpose: STRATA PLAN

Office Use Only

SP94481

PLAN OF SUBDIVISION OF
LOT 16 IN DP 1198266

LGA: TWEED
Locality: CASUARINA

Parish. CUDGEN
County: ROUS

Strata Certificate (Approved Form 5)
(1) aadealoim .

“The Accredied Certfier: ... GORIDON. WREN .
Accreditation number: B?&OM? ..................................... ,

has made the required inspections and is safisfied that the requirements of;

*a) Section 37 or 37A Strata Schemes (Freehiold Development; Act 1873 and
clause 20A Strafa Schemes (Freehold Development) Regulation 2012,

clause 30A of the Strata Schemma opment) Regu.'ation

have been complied with and approves of the proposed strata plan illustrated in
the plan with this certificate.

*(2)  The Accredited Certifier is satisfied that the plan is consistent with a relevant
development consent in ferce, and that all conditions of the development consent
that by its terms are required to be complied with before a strafa certificate may
be issued, have been complied with.

strata development contract to which it relates.
*4)  The building encroaches on a public place and;
*a) The Council does not chject to the encroachment of the building beyond the

Subdlivision NUMDEL: . vvvvervarenns SC,2754- ......................................

Relgvant Development Consent number: .......... [4’ 060 ...................

issued DY: s ’TN

Signature: .......,

* Strike throug™ Tt inapplicable.

* Insert fot numbers of proposed utility lots.

Name of, and address for service of nofices on, the Owners
Corporation. (Address required on original strata plan only)

The Owners - Strata Plan 94481
15 DIANELLA DRIVE
CASUARINA 2487

The adopted by-laws for the scheme are:

* 1 1 1 1 & A [xD ik

*By-laws in9 & _ sheets filed with plan.

* Strike through if inapplicable

# [nsert the type to be adopted (Schedules 2 - 7 Sirata Schemes Managemerit
Regulation 2010)

Surveyor's Certificate (Approved Form 3)
1 ANTHONY JOHN.DENNY. ..o

of NEWTON.DENNY. CHAPELLE ..
a surveyor registered under the Surveying and Spatial Information Act 2002, hereby
certify that:
{1} Each applicable requirement of
* Schedule 14 of the Strata Schemes (Freehold Development) Act 1973 has

been met

*3) The syurvey informatiok recerded in the accompanying location plan is accusate.

Date; 13/9/2016

* Strike through if inapplicable.

* Insert the deposited plan number or deafing number of the instrument that created the
easement

Signatures, Seals and Section 88B Statements should appear
on STRATA PLAN FORM 3A

SURVEYOR'S REFERENCE: 14/355
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STRATA PLAN FORM 3 (PART 2) (2012) WARNING: Creasing or folding will lead to rejection ePlan

STRATA PLAN ADMINISTRATION SHEET Sheet 2 of 3 sheet(s)

Registered: 10.11.2016

Office Use Only

PLAN OF SUBDIVISION OF
LOT 16 IN DP 1198266

Office Use Only

SP94481

This sheet is for the provision of the following information as required:

A Schedule of Unit Entitlements.

« Statements of intention to create and release affecting interests in
accordance with section 888 Conveyancing Acf 1919,

» Signatures and seals - see 195D Conveyancing Act 1919.

« Any information which cannot fitin the appropriate panel of sheet 1
of the administration sheets.

PURSUANT TO SECTION 88B OF THE CONVEYANCING ACT 1919 AS AMENDED, [T IS INTENDED TO CREATE;
1. EASEMENT FOR ACCESS AND MAINTENANCE PURPOSES 0.5 WIDE
2. EASEMENT FOR CAR PARKING AND ACCESS VARIABLE WIDTH

LOT UNIT ENTITLEMENT
1 105
2 100
3 100
4 100
5 105
6 100
7 105
8 100
9 100
10 100
11 105
12 100
13 105
14 100
15 100
16 115
17 120
18 110
19 110
20 105
21 100
22 90
23 105
24 100
25 100
26 110
27 110
28 110
29 115

TOTAL 3025

If space is insufficient use additional annexure sheet.

Surveyor's Reference: 14/355
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STRATA PLAN FORM 3 (PART 2) (2012) WARNING: Creasing or folding will lead to rejection ePlan

STRATA PLAN ADMINISTRATION SHEET Sheet 3 of 3 sheet(s)

. Office Use Only Office Use Only
Registered: 3%. 5 10.11.2016

PLAN OF SUBbiVISION OF S P9448 1

LOT 16 IN DP 1198266

This sheet is for the provision of the following information as required:

» A Schedule of Unit Entilements.

» Statements of intention to create and release affecting interests in
accordance with section 88B Conveyancing Act 1918,

Subdivision Certificate number: SC 2754’ * Signatures and seals - see 195D Conveyancing Act 1918,

H » Any information which cannot fit in the appropriate panel of sheet 1
Date of endorsement: ........... .. 0:/ T2006. ... of the administration sheets.

ABNss 010 831 722

| , BYITS DULY GO
Exacirho] by UNDER POWWWORNEY

3559 No,
1 ROLID Sven mc%?&iﬁ%? I.E\(;EE: -

r\@%ﬂd bj

JOM(\&% G @@f Q
L&:g@p@ Al HOOS
Frecuked sz S long Fordy /g

26 Pj Lot ACK G086 37 ﬁwﬁﬂ—“F fo 5127 F e @vfwc%‘aﬂ\?‘ M—

23@1 .
A .wmf‘i ) é/&—\ !

Andrew vVasareli

Lea Matthew Centra Director }
Director ' ce
Exceufed _ﬂ CTC MULTIPLE LOTS PTY LTD wf/ nNESS
CN 158 847 128 BY ITS ATTORNEY m‘d (e

ANDREW JOSEPH COSTELLO BOOK 4665 NO 357 ‘Z
‘ - 5/\90 a éarl ST,

- : Cﬁx NS 2487

If space is |nsuff cient use additicnal annexure sheet.

Surveyor’s Reference: 14/355
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Instrument setting out terms of Easements or Profits 4 Prendre intended to be created or released
and of Restrictions on the Use of Land or Positive Covenants intended to be created pursuant to Section
88B Conveyancing Act 1919 ePlan

{Sheet 1 of 6 Sheets)

Plan: Pian of subdivision of Lot 16 in DP1198266 covered by Subdivision
SP94481 Certificate No. SC 275 Y-
Fult Name and address CTC Multiple Lots Pty Ltd ACN 158 847
of the owner of the land: 128
of Level 12, 344 Queen Street, Brisbane
Queensland 4000

PART 1 (Creation}

Number of item Identity of easement or profit & Burdened lot(s) or | Benefited lot(s),

shown in the prendre, restriction or positive parcel(s): road(s),bodies or Prescribed

intention panel on covenant to be created and Authorities:

the plan referred to in the plan.

1 Easement for access and 1 2
maintenance purposes 0.5 wide

2 3
3 4
4 5
5 3]
5] 7
7 g
8 2]
9 10
10 11
11 12
12 13
13 14
14 15
15 16
17 18
18 19
19 20
20 21
21 22
22 23
23 24
24 25
25 28
27 28
28 29
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ePlan
{Sheet 2 of 6 Sheets)

Plan: Plan of subdivision of Lot 16 in DP1198266 covered by Subdivision
S P9448 1 Certificate No. $¢ 275 b4~
2 Easement for Car parking and Common Property 115/SP77971
Access Variable Width

PART 2 (Terms)
1. Terms of for Car parking and Access Variable Width numbered 2 in the plan
11 Definitions and Interpretation
In this easement words have the following meaning:
{1) Right of Vehicular Access means the right to:

(a) pass and repass, with or without vehicles, machinery, implements and other
equipment of every kind over the roadways, ramps and land over which the right of
access is created; and

(b) park motor vehicles in such areas that are designated for car parking;

(2) Right of Personal Access means the right to pass and repass, without vehicles but with
or without hand tools, hand implements and other equipment capable of being carried

by hand over which the right of access is created;

{3) Right to Conduct Recreational and Tourism Uses means the right to conduct
recreational, tourist accommodation and related facilities or services.

(4) Easement for Services means the right to:

(a) provide services including {but not limited to) the supply of water, gas, electricity,
telephone, television, and discharge of sewage, sullage and other fluid wastes; and

(b) do anything reasonably necessary for that purpose including entering the lot
burdened and taking anything on the lot burdened and carrying out work such as
constructing, placing, repairing or maintaining pipes, poles, wires, cables, conduits,
structures and equipment.

(5) Benefited Person means:

{i) The registered proprietor and any lessee of the Benefited Lot;
(ii) Any person authorised by the registered proprietor or lessee of the Benefited
Lot.

1.2 Grant of Easement

(1) The Burdened Lot grants to the Benefited Lot and sach Benefited Person at all times
but only within the site of the easement an unrestricted right of Right of Vehicular Access,
Right of Personal Access, Easement for Services and Right to Conduct Recreational
and Tourism Uses.

{2) Each Benefited Person may do anything reasconably necessary for the purposes of this
sasement including entering the Burdened Lot, taking anything on the Burdened Lot and
carrying out work within the site of the easement.
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ePlan
{Sheet 3 of 6 Sheets)

Plan: Plan of subdivision of Lot 16 in DP1188266 covered by Subdivision

SP94481 Certificate No. $¢ 275 L

1.3 Burdened Lot’s Covenants
The Burdened Lot must not:

{1) prevent or restrict the Benefited Parties in the exercise of the rights granted by this
easement; or

{2) grant another easement over the Burdened Lot
1.4 Repair and Maintenance
The cost of maintenance and repair in respect of the rights granted by this easement is to
be borne by the Benefited Lot.
2, Name of person empowered to release, vary or modify the easement numbered 2 in the plan.

Kings Beach (No. 2) Pty Ltd ACN 088 124 190

Executed by CTC Muliiple Lots Pty )
Ltd ACN 158 847 128

)
hy its duly authorised attorney Andrew Joseph Costello
registered in the Depariment of Lands Book: 4665 No:357
diyce

Sigfatugé of Witness

, f»u/o/ dryct

apne of Vi

Shap G5 8 S
Ckirascli fF NS 2487

Addrads Af Witness
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ePlan
{Sheet 4 of 6 Sheets)

Plan: Plan of subdivision of Lot 16 in DP1198266 covered by Subdivision

SP94481 Certificate No. $¢ 276 &

Executed by Kings Beach {No. 2) }

Pty Ltd ACN 088 124 190 ) {) M
) AVR)

by its duly authorised attorney Tonya Marie Pettis registered in
the Department of Lands Book: 4393 Mo. 520

Signature of Witness

AOAM e qPE

Name of Witness

296 WYOE ROAD YERONGA &LD Y10y
Address of Witness

Executed by Mark Wilson in the
presence of;

e ot

el I
i Mark Wilson

Qrce

igpatice of Witness

el fasc
*%‘P 20/} y é%? BYANY
nao’c// NSN 24657

Ad%&slof Witness

Executed by Lee Middendorfinthe )
presence of:

St

(/ Lee Middendorf
gyt e

“~Sigpatyrd of Witness
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ePlan
{Sheet 5 of 6 Sheets)

Plan: " Plan of subdivision of Lot 16 in DP1198266 covered by Subdivision

S P9448 1 Certificate No. $¢ 27 & i

Executed by CVS Lane Funding 26 Ply Ltd ACN 608 957 371 pursuant to s.127 Corporations Act 2001

P ; /L/ //\ / ',.J/
CVS Lane Funding 26 Pty Ltd ACN 608 967 371 . // - _/,// //

Andrew Vasaralli /
Director Lee Matthew Centra

Director

o

v
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ePlan
{Sheet 6 of 6 Sheets)

Plan: Plan of subdivision of Lot 16 in DP1198268 covered by Subdivision

S P9448 1 Certificate No. &¢ 295 4

P ETWAY LTD ABN 68 010831 722
BYITS DULY CONSTITUTED ATTORNEY
UNDER POWER OF ATTORNEY
BOOK 3859 No, 372
LPOL ITD Qovid DIV LEVEL 4

Suncorp —~ Metway Limited

ot '{%j'

REGISTERED 10.11.2016

. o
mf z»/ef 96( 2@%;&’%‘?@; L

@s‘r-cloo..r\Q @fd
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OFFICE USE ONLY

STRATA CERTIFICATE
+—Name-of Coumei/Accredited Certifier.. QQRPON Ween

being salisfied thal the requiremments of the
* Sirala Schemes (Freehold Development) Act 1973
L cala aacahnld Do alonmon 4 RS

hove been camplied with, approves of the propesed:
* sirala plan
-BHraIa-plan-of sabdiasion-
dlusiraled in the annaxure fo this cerfificata
* The accredifed certifier is salisfied hal the plan 55 consislent with
g relevant developmen! cansenl in force, and tha! alf condifions of
the development consent thal by ifs lerms are required 1o be complied
with belore g sfrofa certificale may be issued, hove been complied with.
+ The-sirgionlondairala nlan-of cubdiscion K-06r-01-G-68alonman
dheme The bouncil/Bccredifed ceriifier is sotisfied thal the plaff Is
consiten! with any applicable condifions of any developmepittonsent
and the plon gives effect 1o the sioge of the sirolo getelopment
coniract lo Wwhich i relates.

* The Councd does e ob ject fo the encroachmpr! of the building
beyond the alignnentd

* The Accredifed Cerfifer is Juiisfied the! the buiding complies with o
relevani development consen! Mnforce thal allows the encroachmen!.

* This gpproval is given on tha.cBndifion.hal e use of IoH(S)............
{being utilily lol/s designe fo be used priarily for the sloroge or
occommodalion of bpdis, molor vehicles oraqods and not for human
occypolion as a pesidence, office, shop or the ke is resiricled fo
the propriefopdr occupier of a lof or proposed loi (ndd peing such
a uliily lgi the sub ject of the sirafo scheme concernedgs referred
fo in*selion 39 of the Strafa Schemes (Freehold Developiias
AgH1773 or*section 68 of the Sirofo Schemes (L sasehold
Dote. 2L Noy 206

Subdivision No. 5.3 3. 4.

Accreditation No,.P39K 007
%UWEF@M@WSQ\ Consent kpﬁmﬂ\mng +

lssved by JUENR..
SEE SIGNATURES FORM

ifter

* Complele, or delele if gpplicable.

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

/... QEQFFREY JAMES THOMSON

of.. MICHEL GROUP SERVICES PTY. LTD.

a surveyor regisiered under the Surveyors Acl 2002, hereby
cerfify thot:

{1} each applicable requirernent of * Schedula 1A 1o the Strata
Schemes (Freehold Developmeni) Act 1973 or SehediiaiA-

So-theStoloSehemusfLeascholdBaveispmentiAai-84

has been mef,

2

(3} the survey informalion recorded in the occompanying

location plan is accurale.
SEE SIGNATURES FORM
SEIIOLUFO. versvoresseirarsaensnas
pore-.. 6] 1112006
* Defeta if &mnh\_.w.nb\n
+5lale whelher dealing ar plan, and quole registered number.

THISIS SHEET | OF MYPLANIN 18 SHEETS.

SUBDIVSION OF LOT 224 IN DP 1048494

e SP77971
LGA: TWEED Suburb /Locdlity: KINGSCLIFF Registered: @ # 5.12.2006
Purpose: STRATA PLAN
Parish: ~ CUDGEN County: ROUS Ref.Map: XS4 67T-7
LastPlan: DP 1048494
THE OWNERS

Name of, and*address for
services of notices on, the
owners corporation
*Address required on
original strata plan only.

STRATA PLAN NO: 77971 .

C/— STEWART SILVER KING & BURNS PTY. LTD.
P.0. BOX 1606

KINGSCLIFF N.S.W. 2487

. Modeh Byt _ ! tor thisgel
*Schedule of mzh_osm. in S4 sheets filed with plan
Neo-By—taws-apply-

*Strike out whichever is inapplicable

LOT UE LOT UE LOT
| 55 24 32 47
2 34 25 32 48
3 gL 26 36 49
L 4 27 35 50
P 3 28 35 51
6 34 29 35 52
7 34 30 35 53
8 34 31 34 Sk
9 33 32 +8 55
10 33 33 6 56
I 33 EL; 48 57
12 33 35 33 58
13 33 26 47 59
% 33 37 47 60
15 33 38 45 6l
16 33 39 35 62
17 33 40 35 63
18 60 | 6 o4
19 32 42 6 65
20 32 43 35 b6
2l 32 4 35 67
22 32 45 45 68
23 32 46 45 69

V4
@moc_.m OF UNIT ENTITLEMENT

UE LOT UE LOT UE
35 70 32 93 33
36 71 32 o 43
36 72 31 9s 33
36 73 4 96 33
35 74 31 97 33
35 75 49 98 33
42 76 34 99 32
33 77 47 100 32
33 78 47 {or 32
33 79 47 102 32
33 80 EL 103 32
32 81 gL 104 32
32 82 45 105 32
32 83 45 106 32
32 84 33 107 32
32 85 33 108 33
32 86 4y 109 33
32 87 44 110 33
32 88 33 Il 32
32 89 33 ] 4 33
32 90 33 13 32
32 9l 33 4 47
32 92 33 HS 1S

TOTAL 4216

FOR LOCATION PLAN SEE SHEET 2

Signatures, seals and statements of intention to create easements, restrictions on the use of land or positive covenants.

FOR SIGNATURES, SEALS AND CERTIFICATES
SEE SIGNATURES FORM.

-

SURVEYOR 'S REFERENCE : 8685~ 1C
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WARNING : CREASING OR FOLDING WILL LEAD TO REJECTION

Sheet No. 2 of |18 Sheets

LOCATION PLAN

SP77971

CASUARINA WAY

() ...... DENOTES COURTYARD

(A) ...... DENOTES LINE OF BASEMENT
(D) ...... DENOTES TERRACE

(®) ...... DENOTES BALCONY

(A) EASEMENT FOR DRAINAGE OF SEWAGE 3, 32, 36
AND VARIABLE WIDTH (DPI104849%)

DP 1048494

229
DP 104849

Reduction Ratio |: 500

DP 1048494

223 110-85
DP [048494 NOT TO SCALE ®.> NOT TO SCALE &
r
/// . . .
® ®
M T ] g O
@ @ L
.. .. Z
P P M
_ i —
4 \ 4 .
6 & o J -
\.».Q
3 . 5
7 _‘“ [ 4 [ 4 @ .\\W
® ® & %)
_
n ... DENOTES A RIGHT ANGLE @ 3 STOREY Street No. 9
073 CONCRETE
©) ...... DENOTES COMMON PROPERTY PLANTER % BLOCK - N\
8% DP 1048494
(W) ...... DENOTES COMMON PROPERTY WATER FEATURE BULDING (B

DP 1048494

SEE SIGNATURES FORM
Registered Surveyor

Lengths are in meires
SEE SIGNATURES FORM

\ M Aujiorised Person /General Manager /Accredited Certifier

SURVEYOR 'S REFERENCE :

8685 IC

PLAN AMENDED IN LPI NSw AT SURVEYORS REQUEST §,12.2006 '
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Sheet No. 3 of 18 Sheets

BASEMENT PLAN

SP77971

M.%

------

CP..;

.CP

COMMON

CP-

PROPERTY

P
.CP

[5]

DENOTES COMMON PROPERTY

P

Reduction Ratio |: 400

_Lengths are in metres

SEE SIGNATURES FORM
Registered Surveyor

i

SEE SIGNATURES FORM
Autbdrised Person /General Manager /Accredited Certifier

SURVEYOR 'S REFERENCE : 8685/1C
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Sheet No. 5 of 18 Sheets

GROUND FLOOR PLAN

SP77971

P
- = CP cp P
P P P e |
l = CP 3 (P
P . ©
e e i | P E
— _ 7189 |
k 2|1 3| 4|5 |e | 6 o
@ 2
6lm?2 65m2 65m?2 65m?2 b4m?2 btm?2 b4m?2 bkmea
f [ [ {
k\ g\ gs &s o J J @g ® J
@
FLOOR AREAS ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY. _ Q) _ @ ©) @ — m
» A A 3
DENOTES COURTYARD @ : ® © :
DENOTES COMMON PROPERTY PLANTER ) ® ® © © ©

DENOTES COMMON PROPERTY WATER FEATURE

DENOTES PROLONGATION OF CENTRELINE
OF WALL TO EDGE OF TERRACE.

DENOTES COMMON PROPERTY

DENOTES TERRACE

EXCEPT WHERE COVERED TERRACES ARE LIMITED
IN HEIGHT TO 2-5M ABOVE THE UPPER SURFACE OF
THEIR TILED OR TIMBER FLOOR.

THE STRATUM OF THE COURTYARD EXTENDS BETWEEN 3 METERS
BELOW AND 2.5 METRES ABOVE THE UPPER SURFACE OF THE TILED
FLOOR OF THE UNIT IMMEDIATLEY ADJOINING EXCEPT WHERE COVERED.

Reduction Ratio 1 200

_Lengths are in metres

y ., |

SEE SIGNATURES FORM
Registered Surveyor \

EE SIGNATURES FORM
Authdrised Person /General Manager /Accredited Certifier

SURVEYOR 'S REFERENCE : 868&A1C
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Sheet No. 6 of 18 Sheets

GROUND FLOOR PLAN -

......

SP77971

P P |
|
- P ¢ P P |.|QU
P ] ce | P S SRR cp © L
CP- - “CP P~ m“.ﬁ_u
un
| e——— | S— — —— e——— | S— — m flld
P P
2 F®
{215 ww|fis]i6]17 o
o A S
p _ e J ,
< sumz2 | 64m2 64m2 b4m?2 64m2 | 64m?2 64m2 6km2 | 5| .\\. OFFICE
o
| , p , r ’ r r | | RecepmoN is3--]
@ J ® J @ J ® J @ J @ J @ J & J 849 |_
Q
3 ‘ —— ! : e IERREEN COMMON
2] : : R : : : ‘.
OO HE W E
), ) ® © © ._ PROPERTY
FLOOR AREAS ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY.
See Sheet 7
DENOTES A RIGHT ANGLE (©) ...... DENOTES COMMON PROPERTY PLANTER — =
DENOTES COMMON PROPERTY (W) ...... DENOTES COMMON. PROPERTY WATER FEATURE
DENOTES TERRACE (@) ...... DENOTES PROLONGATION OF CENTRELINE _ _ _w

DENOTES COVERED PLANTER

EXCEPT WHERE COVERED TERRACES ARE LIMITED
IN HEIGHT TO 2'5M ABOVE THE UPPER SURFACE OF

.- THEIR TILED-FLOOR. - -

OF WALL TO EDGE OF TERRACE.

Reduction Ratio |;

200

_ Lengths are in metres

SEE SIGNATURES FORM

Registered Surveyor

EE SIGNATURES FORM
Authbrised Person /General Manager /Accredited Certifier

SURVEYOR 'S REFERENCE :

)
s686MC
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Sheet No. 7 of |18 Sheets

GROUND FLOOR PLAN

FLOOR AREAS ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY.

(D) ...... DENOTES PROLONGATION OF CENTRELINE
OF WALL TO EDGE OF TERRACE.

CP ...... DENOTES COMMON PROPERTY
(D ...... DENOTES TERRACE

EXCEPT WHERE COVERED TERRACES ARE LIMITED
IN HEIGHT TO 2-5M ABOVE THE UPPER SURFACE OF
THEIR TILED FLOOR.

See

Sheet

COMMON
PROPERTY

SP77971

58m2

See Sheet

COMMON
PROPERTY
o ©
o ][e ], [o][0]
8 25| 24 22
59m2 | 60m?2 60m?2
ﬁm.:
31 | [

}

oz 02 02

115

287m?2

f.o-N
_ 049
pm -CP
Lo
[+
(@]
or
(a8
P CP
r
)
(@]
U
S - CP o

“CP

P

Reduction Ratio 1: 200

091

of

CP

_ Lengths are in metres

SEE SIGNATURES FORM
Registered Surveyor

\ Eo\%%/mmm SIGNATURES FORM
Autho

rised Person /General Manager /Accredited Certifier

SURVEYOR 'S REFERENCE - &mw\ I
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GROUND FLOOR PLAN SP77971

N O COMMON

@
q 59m2
A

PROPERTY

3 1 n.wn
I‘J >9m2 CP
@ _ Nm Qu*h_ l%mm
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J
e
o
AV

J
59m2 ,
COMMON CP. PROPERTY (P
ey ¢
| 31 33 |G
FLOOR AREAS ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY. ~ >9m . 77m2
" i L—
o (D ...... DENOTES PROLONGATION OF CENTRELINE
a OF WALL TO EDGE OF TERRACE.
0 CP ...... DENOTES COMMON PROPERTY
=
% (T) ...... DENOTES TERRACE
=
Z EXCEPT WHERE COVERED TERRACES ARE LIMITED
B IN HEIGHT TO 2-5M ABOVE THE UPPER SURFACE OF
IR TILED FLOOR.
m THE O.Om Reduction Ratio I: 200 - - - _ Lengths are in metres "
m SEE SIGNATURES FORM v\&m\mm SIGNATURES FORM
M . Registered Surveyor \ Aujkbrised Person /General Manager /Accredited Certifier
@]
o SURVEYOR °S REFERENCE : 868511
0]
m
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' STRATA PLAN FORM 2 WARNING : CREASING OR FOLDING WILL LEAD TO REJECTION - Sheet No. 9 of I8 Sheets

SP77971

FIRSTFLOOR PLAN

See Sheet 10 See Sheet I

34 5 d

353613738 wlmr;o 4] |42 ilmrf 45 (46 :qur;m 49|50 51| 52|53 |

B
See | _m:mo+ 13 u _w_w g ]
56
67 — See Sheet [ M P
SN 57
68 V 1= | .

61160 =
/70 66|65 |64 16362 59

|
L

T

Reduction Ratio 1> 400 - - -~ -~ - = Lengths are in metres -
SEE SIGNATURES FORM SEE SIGNATURES FORM
Registered Surveyor ﬂ Authdrised Person /General Manager /Accredited Certifier

P rd
SURVEYOR S REFERENCE: mmwﬁm\n.
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' STRATA PLAN FORM 2 WARNING : CREASING OR FOLDING WILL LEAD TO REJECTION Sheet No. 10 of 18Sheets

FIRSTFLOOR PLAN SP77971

CP. COMMON PROPERTY 1|
s * | o [ -
-CP

-CP _ -CP P
ST —y L] e —
B | 42
R 139 | [ 4o 43 | B
.\\. wo .wﬂ .wm m....Qu 80m?2 80m?2 I_L._ & Y
® 59m?2 63m2 62m? 62m?
8lm?2 8bm?2 8lm?2
[ r kx \w ks k\
, 7 ® ® ® ® :
0 [ A A @ N
T y, y, ® ® ®
® ® ®
® ®

FLOOR AREAS ARE APPROXIMATE ONLY.

® ...... DENOTES PROLONGATION OF CENTRELINE
OF WALL TO EDGE OF BALCONY.

(® ...... DENOTES COMMON PROPERTY PLANTER
CP ...... DENOTES COMMON PROPERTY

() ...... DENOTES BALCONY
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ST CERTIFICATES, SIGNATURES AND SEALS

Sheet 1 of 2 sheet(s)
PLAN OF *
SUBDIVISION OF LOT 224
IN DP1048494 SP77971

Registered: @ A 5.12.2006

Strata Certificate

* Nawme-of Gounai* Accredited Certer,.. GORDON. WREN
being satisfied that the requirements of the * Strata Schemes {Freehold

Development) Act 1973 or * Strata-Schemes{Leasehold Development-Act
1986 have been complied with, approves of the proposed:

* strata plan/” strata-plan-of subdivision

illustrated in the annexure to this cerificate.

* The accredited certifier is satisfied that the plan is consistent with a relevant
development consent in force, and that all conditions of the development
consent that by its terms are required to be complied with before a strata
certificate may be issued, have been complied with.

Date...... al'\lw&OOEJ
Subdivision No.... 3G 34 ...
Accreditation No... P$0A0°?z ........

Relevant Development Consent No..‘.@j - 8-2004-
Issued byD”’NFL

Surveyor's Certificate

I GEOFFREY JAMES THOMSON

of MICHEL GROUP SERVICES PTY LTD
a surveyor registered under the Surveying Act, 2002, heraby certify that:

{1} each applicable requirement of
*Schedule 1A to the Strata Schemes (Freehold Development) Act
1973

(3) “the survey information
plan is accurate,

rded in the accompanying location

Signature: ... S

pae: 16 {11 2006

* Delete if inapplicable
+ State whether dealing or plan, and quote registered number,

SIGNATURES AND SEALS ONLY

Use STRATA PLAN FORM 3A for additional certificates, signatures and seals

SURVEYOR'S REFERENCE: 8685-1C

* OFFICE USE ONLY
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Kind regards,

Michelle Niles

Senior Planner

Regional Assessments

320 Pitt Street | GPO Box 39, SYDNEY NSwW 2001

T 029274 6272 |E michelle.niles@planning.nsw.gov.au

P_E_Two_Colour_High_res

From: Luke Blandford <LukeB@planitconsulting.com.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2019 4:15 PM
To: Michelle Niles <Michelle.Nil lanning.nsw.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Notice of Modification Request - Casuarina Town Centre Project Approval (MP 06_0258 MOD 12)

Thanks Michelle

From: Michelle Niles <Michelle.Niles@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2019 4:06 PM

To: Luke Blandford <LukeB@planitconsulting.com.au>

Cc: Jarrod Gillies <Jarrod@planitconsulting.com.au>

Subject: RE: Notice of Modification Request - Casuarina Town Centre Project Approval (MP 06_0258 MOD 12)

Hi Luke,

Apologies for the delayed response. I'll touch base with you regarding timeframes next week after | discuss the project with my
Director.

Kind regards,

Michelle Niles

Senior Planner

Regional Assessments

320 Pitt Street | GPO Box 39, SYDNEY NSW 2001

T 029274 6272 | E michelle.niles@planning.nsw.gov.au

P_E_Two_Colour_High_res

From: Luke Blandford <LukeB@planitconsulting.com.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2019 4:03 PM

To: Michelle Niles <Michelle.Niles@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Jarrod Gillies <Jarrod@planitconsulting.com.au>

Subject: RE: Notice of Modification Request - Casuarina Town Centre Project Approval (MP 06_0258 MOD 12)

Hi Michelle,

Sorry to be a pain — hoping you could give me an update regarding this one.
The proponent is eager to understand timeframes.

Thanks
Luke

From: Luke Blandford
Sent: Friday, 5 April 2019 3:11 PM
To: 'Michelle.Niles@planning.nsw.gov.au' <Michelle.Nil lanning.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Jarrod Gillies <Jarrod@planitconsulting.com.au>
Subject: RE: Notice of Modification Request - Casuarina Town Centre Project Approval (MP 06_0258 MOD 12)

Afternoon Michelle,

Just touching base on this one.
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Can you let me know that the information below has clarified the outstanding queries and if there may be an ETA for a
determination date?

Thanks
Luke

From: Luke Blandford

Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2019 1:32 PM

To: 'Michelle.Niles@planning.nsw.gov.au' <Michelle.Niles@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Bede Emmett <bede@planitconsulting.com.au>

Subject: RE: Notice of Modification Request - Casuarina Town Centre Project Approval (MP 06_0258 MOD 12)

Afternoon Michelle,
Thanks so much for the catch up yesterday.

| have discussed with the proponent who has confirmed the intended subdivision of the car park is for freehold purposes. The
car park facility was created as part of the wider concept for the area, and its subdivision was originally tied in with the strata
titling of the residential component. This is despite the facility being a public car park and not required for the residential
component.

Changing this lot to a freehold lot will remove the burden of this land from any strata title scheme in place for the residential
component. This land / car park is intended to be retained by the original developer and maintained as an additional facility
servicing the public who visit the commercial centre. While there is no intention to sell or seek to have this land approved for
any different land use, | note that this would be subject to a separate merit assessment process and therefore should not be a
key consideration under this proposal.

In regard to Council’s response regarding drainage outcomes — the Department may consider conditioning any determination
that drainage outcomes need to be approved by Council and installed to Council’s satisfaction prior to any subdivision
certificate being issued. We mentioned yesterday that s68 approval under the Local Government Act will need to be sought
and obtained from Council as part of the subdivision certificate process in relation to any proposed drainage works anyway. A
condition on any determination notice would add an additional safeguard, etc.

Happy to discuss or provide any further detail to assist.

Thanks
Luke

Luke Blandford

Planning Manager

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

Sent: Friday, 22 March 2019 2:13 PM

To: 'Michelle.Niles@planning.nsw.gov.au' <Michelle.Niles@planning.nsw.gov.au>

Cc: Bede Emmett <bede@planitconsulting.com.au>

Subject: Notice of Modification Request - Casuarina Town Centre Project Approval (MP 06_0258 MOD 12)

Hi Michelle,
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| have just left a message on your phone.
Can you please give me a call back regarding this project when you are in the office.

Thanks
Luke
Luke Blandford
Planning Manager
|:] Telephone: 02 6674 5001 | Facsimile: 02 6674 5003
(7]
Level 2, 11-13 Pearl Street, Kingscliff NSW 2487
PO Box 1623, Kingscliff NSW 2487
Development & Engineering Consultants for Queensland - New South Wales - Victoria - Northern
Territory
View our Summer 2017/2018 Newsl r

For contact details for our Queensland, New South Wales, Victoria & Northern Territory offices, visit www.planitconsulting.com.au
The information contained in this email and any attached file is strictly private and confidential. The intended recipient of this email may only use, reproduce, disclose
or distribute the information contained in this email and any attached files with Planit Consulting's permission. Virus scanning software is used by this organisation to
prevent file and system attacks; however the recipient is responsible for their own virus protection. Planit Consulting accepts no liability whatsoever for any possible
subsequent loss or damage arising from the use of this data or any part thereof.
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